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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: HC Auto <hcauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 1:44 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; H C Auto @ Singnet

Subject: Re: SMK 5039U-DOA: 22/4/21

Dear Veron, 

  

We confirm final COR at Lump SUM $4250.00 (before GST) and 05 working days. 

  

Best Regards, 

 

Risa 

H C Auto Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6457 0678 | fax: 6457 8287 | email: hcauto@singnet.com.sg  

160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City, Singapore 575722 
  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 8:28 AM 
To: HC Auto  

Cc: SUR  
Subject: RE: SMK 5039U-DOA: 22/4/21 

  

Dear Weon Hui, 
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Kindly confirmed Lump Sum $4250 @ 5 days 
  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  
  

  

From: HC Auto [mailto:hcauto@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2021 5:40 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; hcauto <hcauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: SMK 5039U-DOA: 22/4/21 

  
Dear Veron, 
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Please find GIA report attached. 
  
Best Regards, 
Weon Hui 
H C Auto Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6873 8812 | Fax: 6457 8287 | email: hcauto@singnet.com.sg  
160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City, Singapore 575722 

  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 5:34 PM 

To: hcauto@singnet.com.sg  

Cc: SUR  
Subject: RE: SMK 5039U-DOA: 22/4/21 

  

Dear Elaine, 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

  

Please provides TP GIA report. 

  

  

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

Sent: Monday, 2 August 2021 2:07 PM 

To: hcauto@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: SMK 5039U-DOA: 22/4/21 

  

Dear Elaine, 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

  

Please provides TP GIA report. 

  

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

  

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

  

  

  

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

  

  

  


